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JANITORIAL CLEANING SERVICES
SOLICITATION NO. 2021-RFP-01
ADDENDUM NO. 1

ADDENDUM DATE: February 12, 2021

Notice to all potential PROPOSERS, the following Addendum No. 1 is being issued for the
above referenced project. All clarifications, amendments, additions, revisions and/or
modifications specified in this addendum are hereby made part of the RFP. Except as stated
below, all other terms to the original RFP remain unchanged.

This Addendum consists of SolTrans’ responses to PROPOSER questions.
Questions and Answers:

The responses to proposer inquires, and any other information provided, are provided below.
Please note that in some instances, the question and answer may represent a summary of the
matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. Proposers are cautioned that
subsequent responses or addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.

1. Question: Who previously held the Contract for this service? How much did the
awarded contractor win the contract for?

Answer: The Contract is currently held by Excellent Cleaning Services LLC. The
current contract amount is $79,800. This includes the original base year plus 1
additional year for a total of two years.

2. Question: How many Janitorial Cleaning Service Workers current are working on this
account?

Answer: Excellent Cleaning Services currently has two workers on this account. The
contract currently is to provide cleaning services for Vallejo Transit Center and Curtola
Park and Ride Hub.

3. Question: Are Cleaning Personnel expected to spend a 9 hour day 8 am-5 pm on-site
and each location for cleaning? Or are cleaning services day or night cleaning?

Answer: Cleaning Personnel are expected to clean the areas at the frequency outlined
in the RFP. There are cleaning activities that must be completed during the day such as
public restroom and driver breakroom restroom cleaning; and other activities that must
take place after business hours such as administrative office cleaning and the final
public restroom cleaning at 9:00 PM. How the personnel are scheduled is up to the
contractor. The actual times of the cleaning frequency can be discussed with SolTrans.
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